From: Joanne Needham < >

Sent: 17 July 2024 20:28

To: Planning Enquiries <planningenquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Planning Desk
<planningdesk@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: P/241155/L - Home House Farm, Bringsty, Worcester, Herefordshire, WR6 5UH

Dear Planning,

Application ref: P/241155/L

Address: Home House Farm, Bringsty, Worcester, Herefordshire, WR6 5UH

Proposal: Proposed rebuilding of two gables, structural repairs to the front timber outrigger and
roof timbers, roof repairs and rebuilding of stone wall.

Our ref: SPAB/JN/195867/24

Thank you for notifying the SPAB of the above application.

Unfortunately | was not able to meet the deadline for comment due to a recent period of ill health.

The Society would still like to comment on the application and | therefore email to ask if the
authority may grant an extension of time.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Joanne.

Joanne Needham

Casework Officer

Usual working days: Monday to Wednesday

Please send all notifications of listed building consent applications, faculty applications, and requests for pre-
application advice to casework@)jcnas.org.uk
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